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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4702 
 

Third & Mosley Water Main and Resurfacing Project 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, January 13, 2022 at 10:00 AM (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes four (4) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1:  Is HMA removal, aggregate base, and hand patching to be paid for separately for 

line stops, or is it included in the pay item? 
Answer 1: Pavement Removal, 21AA Limestone and Hand Patching shall be paid for 

separately for all line stops. 
 
Question 2: Does the CL II Sand need to meet City of Ann Arbor specifications or just MDOT? 
Answer 2: MDOT specifications for CL II Sand are acceptable for this project. 
 
Question 3: Does the 21AA Limestone need to meet City of Ann Arbor specifications or just 

MDOT? 
Answer 3: MDOT specifications for 21AA Limestone are acceptable for this project. 
 
Question 4: Before work is done out in Main Street, does Third and Mosley streets have to be 

topped or can the traffic just drive on the base/leveling course? 
Answer 4: Traffic will be allowed to drive on the base/levelling course as work is being 

completed in Main Street. Phase 1 MOT signs will remain in place allowing local 
traffic only until the wearing course is placed on Third & Mosley. 
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Question 5: Is there an estimated project value available yet? 
Answer 5: The Engineer’s Probable Cost estimates the cost of the project to be 

$1,600,000.00 
 
Question 6: Is there an Anticipated start date yet? 
Answer 6: We anticipate starting the construction as soon as the frost laws lift. 
 
Question 7: Is there a bid list (or planholders list) available yet? 
Answer 7: An unofficial list of plan holders from MITN/BidNet is included herein. This list 

attached is considered unofficial because the City does not track who picks up bid 
documents on just the City’s website or through over avenues outside of 
MITN/BidNet. 

 
Question 8: Are there any Union requirements? 
Answer 8: Compliance with the City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage and Living Wage are 

required as mentioned within the ITB Document, but there are no specific 
requirements regarding involvement or lack of involvement with a union except as 
described in the Non-Discrimination Ordinance. 

 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum.  



Plan Holders List
Plan Holders List

Organization Name Main Contact Download Date City Province/State

Pavement Recycling Inc. Gary VanHevel 01/06/2022 01:12 PM EST Lapeer Michigan

Hanes Geo Components Jim Brickler 01/06/2022 11:52 AM EST Livonia Michigan

Asphalt Specialists, Inc. Paul Myers 01/06/2022 08:39 AM EST Pontiac Michigan

Shadow Team VFX Dyrris Marshall 01/06/2022 06:37 AM EST Detroit Michigan

Al's Asphalt Paving Co.,
Inc.

Edward Swanson 01/04/2022 03:50 PM EST Taylor Michigan

FERGUSON
WATERWORKS

JAMES MCGONNELL 01/04/2022 12:53 PM EST FLUSHING Michigan

Extreme Milling and
Pulverizing

Scott Tinkey 01/04/2022 10:09 AM EST Lansing Michigan

City Services Inc Brian Waters 01/03/2022 10:05 AM EST Grand Rapids Michigan

SOMMERSET PAVING
COMPANIES, LLC

Louise Pernicano 12/30/2021 04:37 PM EST Whitmore Lake Michigan

Bowen Paving, Inc. Mike Bowen 12/30/2021 10:51 AM EST Pontiac Michigan

Pre-Construction Media Bharat Doshi 12/29/2021 02:25 PM EST West Bloomfield Michigan

Etna Supply Michael Bailey 12/27/2021 01:04 PM EST Wixom Michigan

CO-PIPE PRODUCTS
INC.

Atilla Koprulu 12/27/2021 11:24 AM EST TAYLOR Michigan

Spartan Paving Mike Zelenock 12/27/2021 09:12 AM EST Waterford Michigan

ETNA Supply Company Stephen Hellstrom 12/23/2021 02:12 PM EST Chesterfield Michigan

Turek Pre-Construction
Video

CARL TUREK 12/21/2021 04:53 PM EST GRAND RAPIDS Michigan

Builders Exchange of the
Kalamazoo Area Inc

Pam Carey 12/21/2021 03:23 PM EST Kalamazoo Michigan

GORETSKI
CONSTRUCTION CO.

PAUL D'ORAZIO 12/21/2021 12:54 PM EST MILFORD Michigan

Finishing Touch Photo &
Video

Cynthia Hurley 12/21/2021 12:47 PM EST Chesterfield Michigan

T & M ASPHALT
PAVING, INC.

Darryl Fegan 12/21/2021 08:15 AM EST Milford Michigan

Underground Solutions Applications
Engineering

12/20/2021 04:38 PM EST Poway California

Watertap Inc. Eric Olsen 12/20/2021 08:23 AM EST Wixom Michigan

Rangeline Pipeline
Services

Scott Noonan 12/17/2021 01:15 PM EST Coldwater Ohio

Michigan Poly Pipe Chad Cadwell 12/17/2021 12:07 PM EST Grand Ledge Michigan

Total Control LLC Tracey McLenon 12/17/2021 11:48 AM EST Livonia Michigan

HMC, LLC Giuseppe Tiseo 12/17/2021 10:56 AM EST Troy Michigan

Ajax Paving Industries David Cowper 12/17/2021 10:25 AM EST Troy Michigan

Concrete Cutting &
Breaking Co.

Scott Palmer 12/17/2021 10:21 AM EST RIVER ROUGE Michigan

Officepartners360 Tim Boylan 12/17/2021 04:02 AM EST Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

North America
Procurement Council, Inc.
PBC

Tim Loncarich 12/16/2021 09:56 PM EST Grand Junction Colorado

4702 - Third & Mosley Water Main and Resurfacing Project

01/07/2022



Organization Name Main Contact Download Date City Province/State

Doan Construction John Senkowski 12/16/2021 04:17 PM EST Ypsilanti Michigan

Lawrence M. Clarke, Inc. Lynn Harmala 12/16/2021 03:39 PM EST Belleville Michigan

Shreevastava Inc. Sweety Srivastava 12/16/2021 02:34 PM EST Bhagalpur

Michigan Concrete
Association

Daniel DeGraaf 12/16/2021 01:52 PM EST Okemos Michigan

Elite Pipeline Services Trisha Schmidt 12/16/2021 01:42 PM EST Allendale Michigan

Mersino Dewatering, Inc. Estimating Department 12/16/2021 01:39 PM EST Davison Michigan

Bricco Excavating Co.,
L.L.C.

Marco Banchero 12/16/2021 01:26 PM EST Oak Park Michigan

Hoffman Brothers, Inc. Bill Rizor 12/16/2021 01:22 PM EST Battle Creek Michigan

Pamar Enterprises, Inc. Susan Mazza 12/16/2021 01:21 PM EST New Haven Michigan

Bidigare Contractors, Inc. John Bidigare 12/16/2021 12:48 PM EST Plymouth Michigan

C & P Construction Fernando Casasanta 12/16/2021 12:20 PM EST Shelby Twp Michigan

Mainstreet Contracting Stephen McIntosh 12/16/2021 11:49 AM EST Wayne Michigan

Capital Asphalt LLC Bill Wilburn 12/16/2021 11:44 AM EST Lansing Michigan

Cadillac Asphalt, L.L.C. Deven Rau 12/16/2021 11:36 AM EST Canton Michigan

AD SDF SD 12/16/2021 11:33 AM EST DD Alabama

E.T. MacKenzie
Company

Michael Marks 12/16/2021 11:28 AM EST Grand Ledge Michigan

Fonson Company, Inc. Kirk Cooley 12/16/2021 11:21 AM EST Brighton Michigan

D & D Water & Sewer,
Inc.

Mark DiMichele 12/16/2021 11:21 AM EST Canton Michigan

Bailey Excavating, Inc. Jacob Bailey 12/16/2021 11:17 AM EST Jackson Michigan

Anglin Civil Kevin Murphy 12/16/2021 11:16 AM EST Livonia Michigan

Marc Dutton Irrigation,
Inc.

Stephen Dutton 12/16/2021 11:16 AM EST Waterford Michigan

Toebe Construction, LLC Andrew Standhardt 12/16/2021 11:15 AM EST Wixom Michigan

Michigan Pipe and Valve Kyle Richmond 12/16/2021 11:06 AM EST Jackson Michigan

all seasons underground
construction inc.

Ken Colley 12/16/2021 11:04 AM EST tipton Michigan

L. D'Agostini and Sons,
Inc

Michael D'Agostini 12/16/2021 11:04 AM EST Macomb Michigan

P.K.Contracting inc David Moriarty 12/16/2021 11:04 AM EST Troy Michigan

Sole' Construction Aziz Atiyeh 12/16/2021 11:03 AM EST Westland Michigan

D.V.M. Utilities, Inc. Karl Bates 12/16/2021 11:00 AM EST Sterling Heights Michigan

GM & SONS, INC. Karl Schweitzer 12/16/2021 11:00 AM EST Novi Michigan

Verdeterre Contracting,
Inc.

Christopher Brown 12/16/2021 10:59 AM EST Canton Michigan

DiPonio Contracting, Inc. Chris Maltese 12/16/2021 10:59 AM EST Shelby Township Michigan
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